
JAMES L. & DOROTHY H. DEWAR COLLEGE of EDUCATION & HUMAN SERVICES 

TM 

MEMORANDUM 

To:  Dr. Robert T. Smith, Provost and V.P. of Academic Affairs 

From:  Dr. David Slykhuis, Dean 

Date:  August 30, 2022 

RE:  Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) – Thomas County 

School District, GA

1. PURPOSE of the MOU _- Thomas County School District Partnership Agreement is to renew an agreement. 

______________________________________ _________________________________________ 

_________________________________________________________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________________________________________.

2. COSTS associated with MOU _________________________________________________________________.

3. USG STANDARD:        Yes       No

If No, MOU varies from standard by the following:  

______________________________________________________________________________        

_______________________________________________________________________________ 

_________________________________________________________________________________. 

It is my recommendation that we enter into this MOU. 
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